JASPER GOUNTY

116 W 4TH ST SOUTH, NEWTON. IA 50208

Agenda: Jasper County Board of Health

Date: Thursday, September 9, 2021, 11 AM

Location: Jasper County EOC, 1030 W 2nd St S, Newton, lowa 50208

In person must wear mask and socially distance or join Zoom https:/jasper.zoom.us/|/97157736051

or join via zoom by via phone by calling (312)626-6799 & enter ID 97157736051# .

Participation: Must remain on mute until recognized/via phone dial *9 (star 9), this will notify staff that you

have “raised your hand” for public comment) or questions may be submitted via email to bpryor@jasperia.org
before 4:00 PM the day before the meeting

Call to order: Roll call of Jasper County Board of Health members
Approval of minutes: July 15, 2021 (Action)
Other Outside Agency Reports: (information only)

1.) Environmental Health report: Kevin Luetters

2.) First Five: Stacy Haas (attachment)

3.) American Lung Association: Kylie Mitchell (attachment)

Agenda Items:
1.) Annual Report FY21 (attachment) (Action)
2.) Hazard Assessment- complete 07/26/2021 (attachment) (Action)
3.) Board Members updates will need to be approved by Board of Supervisors if they would like to
continue.
John Van Rys Wyk 12/31/2021

Dr. Andrew Cope 12/31/2021
4.) County Health rankings- follow up with surrounding counties. (attachment)

Agency Reports:
e Home Care reimbursement:
e Public Health updates: COVID updates (data, booster doses, test kits), school immunization

audits

Public input:
This is the time of the meeting that a citizen may address the Board on matters that are included in the

agenda or a matter that is not on the regular agenda. After being recognized by the Chair, cach person
may be given three (3) minutes to speak as time allows. Comments and/or questions must be related to
the polices or services and shall not include derogatory statements or comments about any individual.
Except in cases of legal emergency, the Board cannot take formal action at the meeting, but may ask the
staff to research the matter or have the matter placed on a subsequent agenda.

Next meeting: Date: Thursday, November 4, 2021 at 11 AM- Note different date Action:
Location: Jasper County EOC

Adjourn: (Action)



JASPER COUNTY

116 W ATH ST SOGTH. NEWTON, 12 50208

Minutes: Jasper County Board of Health

Date: Thursday, July 15,2021, 11 AM

Location: Jasper County EOC, 1030 W 2nd St S, Newton, lowa 50208

Call to order: Time: 11:00am

Present: Margot Voshell, John Van RysWyk, Mike Balmer, Dr. Cope, Donna Akins, Becky Pryor, Kristina Winfield,
Melissa Gary, no guests present

Via Zoom: Heather Bombei, IDPH Consultant; Janet Weber, WIC-MICA; Jamie Pierson, Newton Daily News
Approval of minutes: May 13,2021

Motion made: Mike Balmer Second by: Donna Akins Motion passed: unanimously

Other Agency Reports:
e WIC-MICA Janet Weber: reportvia Zoom , sent attachment
. I-Smile Melissa Woodhouse: not present, sent attachment

Agenda Items:
1. IDPH Grants: (discussed)
A. LPHS FY22 Grant $86,948.
B. Covid-Fquity grant: $114,499 (one time funds)
C. Immunization Servicesgrant: 511,000
Approval for FY22 LPHS grant to be used for disease outbreaks and Local BOH.
Motion made: Dr. Cope Second by: Mike Balmer Motion passed: unanimously
2. Environmental Health agreement with BOS, IDPH and BOS 6/29/2021 (Infromation only)
3. Environmental Health employees Jamie Elam, Kevin Luetters, Jackie Verwers

Approval for: The foilowing employees were hired as Board of Health employees. Since an agreement with the Board of Supervisors
was approved for Environmental Health on 6/29/2021, the following employees have accepted positions with the Board of

Supervisors:

o Kevin Luetters- Director of Environmental Health

He accepted new position with the Board of Supervisors as the Director of Community Development.

Date of hire-3/1/99
Jackie Verwers- Office Coordinator (was for all Board of Health programs).
She accepted a full time Office Coordinator for Community Development.
Date of hire —2/1/17 (union)

o Jamie Elam - part time technician, split position
Date of hire - 4/10/19 (union)
He is now 100% Community Development.

Motion made: Donna Akins Seconded by: Mike Balmer Motion passed: unanimously

4. County Health Rankings- Jasper County ranked 68/99: Will be used for Community Health Needs Assessment



Agency Reports:

Home Care: Melissa reports 10 clients in May and June. Recover Health discharged 6 clients, one client changed
agencies.

Safe Kids: Melissa reports installed 3 car seats and inspected 2 in May and June. Used CPPC food insecurities funds
to give books and corresponding food to families in Colfax, Lynnville-Sully and Newton through the Pregnancy

Center.

Public Health: Kristina reports participation in Healthy Kids Day at the YMCA, vaccinating high rick population at the
Jasper County Jail, working on back to school immunizations, COVID numbers in Jasper County, reminder postcards,
at home test kits from the state, Animal bites policy, Upcoming events: Public Safety Day at Jasper County Fair,
SafeKids Jasper County, Sunday July 18,2021; Senior Health and Fitness Fair at the YMCA 10/2021

Environmental Health: Kevin absent from BOH meeting. Attachment

Administrator: Becky reports on working on FY21 year end cost and annual report, CHNA has been delayed will

continue to work with the hospital, FY22 strategic plan

Public input: Heather Bombei gave an update on Poweshiek — Jasper Environmental Health agreement

Next meeting:

Date: Thursday, Sept 9, 2021 at 11 AM
Location: Jasper County EOC

Adjourn time: 11:48 am

Motion made:

Chair of Board of Health Signature:

John Van RysWyk Second by: Mike Balmer Motion passed: unanimously

Date: 09/09/2021



9\'\C HE4‘)

MARION

COUNTY

fowh

2003 N. Lincoln St. * PO Box 152
Knoxville, 1A 50138
P: 641.828.2238 F: 641.842.3442
www.marionph.org

Families are on average open 4-6 months and receive on average 2-4 referrals for services out in
the community.

Primary Reason for referral: Speech and Developmental Delays, Social Emotional Delays and
Social Determinates of Health

Primary agencies 1* Five is referring to for Jasper County Families:
Heartland AEA

Pregnancy Center of Central lowa

Mercy One — Physical, Occupational and Speech Therapy
Kinetic Edge — Physical and Occupational Therapy
Capstone — Mental Health Services

YESS- IHH Services

IMPACT — Community Action Services

University of lowa — CDD

Parents as Teachers

Local Preschool Programs

Year in Data for 1% Five

Number of Children 0-5 Served:

FY20 Year End FY21 Year End
Appanoose: 13 Appanoose: 9
Clarke: 18 Clarke: 24
Decatur: 12 Decatur: 16
Jasper: 71 Jasper: 36
Lucas: 32 Lucas: 28
Marion: 58 Marion: 47
Monroe: 7 Monroe: 4

Poweshiek: 21
Ringgold: 21
Wayne: 20
Total FY19: 273

Healthy mental development in the first five years

Poweshiek: 15
Ringgold: 18
Wayne: 22
Total FY21: 223



American
Lung
Association.

Tobacco Use Prevention & Control Grant

FY2021 Jasper County — Year End Review
County funding $31,051

e Completion of Minimum Requirements:
» Minimum Requirement 1: TF/NF Childcare Centers and Homes (2)
34 centers contacted
2 policies implemented
e Diamond Trail Children’s Center
o 1l Employees reached
o 70 Children reached
e Inspirations Child & Preschool Center
o 15 Employees reached
o 60 Children reached

» Minimum Requirement 2: TF/NF Worksites (2)
26 businesses contacted
2 policies implemented
e Cornfed CrossFit
o 6 Employees reached
e Advantage Credit Union
o 1 Employees reacjed

» Minimum Requirment 3: Increase Pregnant Users (3)
14 Quitline calls
10 clinics contacted
e 6 clinics received resources
2 AARs provided
e Christine Hinshaw
e Pregnancy Center of Central lowa — 6 employees
20,829 individuals reached by advertising
e QTR1- 2112 people reached (Newton Daily News)
e QTR 2 - 8,710 people reached (Facebook)

2530 73 Street | Urbandale, IA 50322 | 1-800-LUNGUSA | Lung.org



American
Lung
Association.

e QTR 3 - 2,112 people reached (Newton Daily News)
e QTR 4 - 7,895 people reached (Facebook)

» Minimum Requirement 4: Coalition Development (quarterly)
o Jasper County Cares
o Supporting Youth through Nurturing Communities
o Youth Prevention Awareness

Tobacco Use Prevention & Control Grant

FY2022 Jasper County — Year at a Glance
County funding $31,235

e Contract Minimum Requirements:
» Minimum Requirement 1: TF/NF Childcare Centers and Homes (2)
o 37 Child Care Providers (Aug 2021 DHS Registry)
* 6 Confirmed Tobacco & Nicotine Free

» Minimum Requirement 2: TF/NF Worksites (2)
o 785 Businesses (2019 Census)
= 14 Confirmed Tobacco & Nicotine Free

» Minimum Requirment 3: Quitline Users (22)
Pregnancy

Mental/Behavioral Health

Substance Abuse

Youth

©)

(0]

o)

www.qguitlineiowa.org

» Minimum Requirement 4: Coalition Development (quarterly)

2530 73 Street | Urbandale, IA 50322 | 1-800-LUNGUSA | Lung.org



IDPH Protecting and Improving

i the Health of lowans
epartment

of PUBLIC HEALTH Gerd W. Clabaugh, Director Kim Reynolds, Governor Adam Gregg, Lt. Governor

Tobacco-Free/Nicotine-Free Policy guidelines for use with
Preschools and Child Care Centers/Homes

Policy

[Preschool/ child care] facilities and grounds, including [preschool/child care] vehicles, are off
limits for tobacco and nicotine use including but not limited to cigarettes, cigars, chewing
tobacco, snuff, pipes, snus, Electronic Smoking Devices (ESD) and nicotine products that are
not Food and Drug Administration (FDA) approved for tobacco cessation. This requirement
extends to students, employees and visitors. This policy applies at all times, including
[preschool/child care]-sponsored and non- [preschool/child care] sponsored events. Persons
failing to abide by this policy are required to extinguish their smoking material, dispose
of the tobacco/nicotine product or leave the [preschool/child care] premises
immediately. It is the responsibility of the administration/upper management to enforce this

policy.

Effective Date:
This policy statement is effective immediately upon the date of adoption.

Appropriate Official Date

To ensure the preschool/child care has a strong tobacco-free/nicotine-free policy, and to
qualify for free window clings and outdoor signage, the policy must explicitly include all of the
following:

v Policy must extend to all types of tobacco, nicotine and ESD products (i.e. not
only cigarettes; include all tobacco, ESDs and nicotine products not approved by
the FDA for cessation.)

v" Policy must extend to employees, students & visitors

v' Policy must apply at all times, including school-sponsored & non- school-
sponsored events

v" Policy must extend to school vehicles

v Policy must extend to entire preschool/child care property to receive metal
sighage

Lucas State Dffice Building - 321 East 12th Street - Des Moines, IA 50318 - 515.281.7689 - www.idph.iowa.gov
OEAF RELAY (Hearing or Speech Impaired) 71 or 1.800.735.2942



"]PH Protecting and Improving
the Health of lowans

IOWA D

UEpAr "tment

of QUBUE HEALTH berd W. Clabaugh, Director Kim Reynolds, Governor Adam Gregg, Lt. Governor

Tobacco-Free/Nicotine-Free Policy

Policy

The use of all tobacco and nicotine products is strictly prohibited. Prohibited tobacco and nicotine
products include but are not limited to: tobacco or tobacco-like products, and all nicotine products not
regulated or approved by the Food and Drug Administration (FDA) for tobacco cessation (examples
include but are not limited to cigarettes, electronic smoking devices (ESD), cigars, chewing tobacco,
snuff, pipes, snus, emerging tobacco products, vape, etc.). This policy applies at all times.

Areas covered by this policy include: (keep all that apply, delete those that don't)

any and all buildings, owned, leased, rented and areas maintained by [business]
vehicles owned or leased by [business]

any grounds, parking lots, ramps, plazas or contiguous sidewalks

vehicles of any employee, contractor, vendor or visitor when on [business] property
The distribution or sale of all tobacco products

O OO0 0 O0

There are no designated smoking areas within any location or on any grounds. Ash receptacles and
spittoons are not available on company property.

All employees, while representing the company, shall not use tobacco products. Adherence to this policy
requires that tobacco users refrain from using these products while on campuses and when at work/on
company business.

All persons (employees, visitors, vendors, contract workers, volunteers, etc) are expected to comply with
this policy.

The policy complies with the lowa Smokefree Air Act in the lowa Code. smokefreeair.iowa.gov

Responsibility

All employees share in the responsibility for enforcing the policy.

Procedures

e All persons are asked to extinguish and/or cease from using all tobacco, nicotine, or tobacco-like
products before coming onto property.

e Visitors or other non-employees will be politely informed of any policy violation and asked to
cease use or leave the property.

« Applicants and interviewees will be advised that [business] is a tobacco-free worksite. As a part of
the application process each applicant will acknowledge in writing that they understand
[business]'s policy and attest that they do not use tobacco as a requirement for further
consideration.

« Employees who violate the policy will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including
termination.

Effective Date:

Lucas State Office Building - 32
DEAF RELAY




To ensure the business has a strong tobacco-free/nicotine-free policy, and to qualify for
free window clings and outdoor signage, the policy must explicitly include all of the following:

v Policy must extend to all types of tobacco, nicotine and ESD products (i.e. not
only cigarettes; include all tobacco, ESDs and nicotine products not approved by
the FDA for cessation.)

v" Policy must extend to employees & visitors

v" Policy must apply at all times

v" Policy must extend to company vehicles

v Policy must extend to entire business property to receive outdoor signage



IOWA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH, DIVISION OF TOBACCO USE PREVENTION AND CONTROL

POINT—OF—SALE Tobacco Summary

Values based on
34 of 39 retailers

12%
29% 0%
-
I
Cigarettes E-Cigarettes Smokeless Cigarillos Loose Premium Hookah
tobacco tobacco large cigars tobacco

| AVERAGE PRICES
Blu Disposable Juul pods Newport Cheapest Grizzly
E-Cigarette (4/pack) Menthol Cigarette Pack Long Cut
$9.10 $16.84 $7.03 $5.30 $5.26

EXTERIOR ADVERTISEMENTS L

53% ™ 35% 35%
had exterior ads - had exterior ads for had exterior ads s 4
for cigarettes - menthol cigarettes for E-Cigarettes /”

3% 6% 85%

displayed Health displayed T displayed
Warning Sign(s) minimum '.'.%':‘?58: WeCard signage

age signage




IOWA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH, DIVISION OF TOBACCO USE PREVENTION AND CONTROL

POINT-OF-SALE Tobacco Summary

i PR IC E & CROSS PRODUCT PROMOT'ONS(Among all assessed retailers who ‘sqld any tobacco; n=34]

% of Retailers Advertising
Cross Product Promotions
with Cigarettes

% of Retailers with
Product Price Promotions

oy
12% ~

Cigarettes

i

E-Cigarettes J/” 4% 0%
/ ;

Loose Tobacco

0% 0%

Smokeless
Tobacco @ 12% 0%
e

Hookah Tobacco &’ 0% 0%

T o-bac@é}Ad‘vér?ﬁSemen‘rs;f(jen:d Pré;’dums 'Displayedf*a'r the Eye LéV‘éﬁlLOf}‘ a Child

ADS displayed within 3 feet of the floor PRODUCT displayed within 12 inches of toys,
candy, gum, slushy/soda machines or ice cream.

O%Ofr&taﬂersdi | yed i

e-cigarette ads. 0% displayed e-cigarettes

B < HS

R ———— T ——

-~ '

0% displayed loose fobacco |

0% had loose fobacco ads

0% had premium large cigarads | 0% displayed premium large cigars |

0% displayed hookah tobacco

é |

0% had hookah tobacco ads
Data source: lowa Point-of-Sale Tobacco Assessments, 2019. Published: August 2019.

Funded by the lowa Department of Public Health, Division of Tobacco Use Prevention and Control
1. Values based on retailers in the county with a tobacco, alternative nicotine, and vapor permit. »IDPH m@
2. Average prices of tobacco products are strongly impacted by brand and size available at time of assessment; o Deperiment

additional information is available in the full report on tobacco point-of-sale retailers. Conter for Social and Bebavioeal Research



American
Lung
Association.

Tobacco Use Rates
Adult Smoking
e 2015 -19%
e 2020 -15%

https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/

Youth Smoking (11*" grade)
e 2016 - 9%
e 2018 -6%

Youth E-Cigarette (11" grade)
e 2016 -14%
e 2018 -29%

https://iowayouthsurvey.idph.state.ia.us/

Kylie Mitchell

Specialist | Health Promotions
American Lung Association in lowa
2530 73 Street | Urbandale, IA 50322
O: 515-309-9507 | D: 515-418-9855
Lung HelpLine: 1-800-LUNGUSA
Lung.org | Kylie.Mitchell@lung.org
Preferred Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

2530 73 Street | Urbandale, IA 50322 | 1-800-LUNGUSA | Lung.org




Annual Report

JASPER COUN
HEALT A e

Mission: Protecting and improving the health of Jasper County




Board of Health {{

Y,

Margot Voshell, Chairperson
Term Expires: December 31, 2022
Member since 2010

John Van Ryswyk
Term Expires: December 31, 2021
Member since 2005

Mike Balmer
Term Expires. December 31, 2023
Member since 2015

Dr. Andrew Cope
Term Expires: December 31, 2021
Member since 2018

Donna Akins

Term Expires: December 31, 2023
Member since 2019

ez, JASPER CUUNTYPJ\,




Annual Report

2yl

Becky Pfr, RN, Administrator: 5 years
Kristina Winfield, RN, Coordinator: 4 years
Melissa Gary, Assistant: 17 years

Jean Ferguson, RN: 5 years (PRN)

B
b JASPER COUNTY )




Annual Report

O) D

I

Overall Programs

Public Health- Emergency Preparedness,
Immunizations, School and Daycare audits,
communicable disease, CHNA/HIP,
community meetings and projects, Safe
Kids, TB program,

Home Care Aide- ended 10/2020, now

reimbursement
Environmental Health- subcontract 6/2021

A Mot

5
b JASPER COUNTY )




Tntais

Annual Repg

1550

Communicable Disease £
Immunization given
, il
School Audits
Davcare Audits
Car seat installed

Vﬂg
b JASPER CUUNTY )




In:m gram fcslimx ers 4273
Facebook reached 1286607
Twitter impressions 5221
Media-articles.ad.mentions 132
Media reach: apprl35.000 1980000
Website 25344

over 3.3 million

ﬂﬂg
L/ JASPER CUUNTY )

e




TIER 1

First responders (e.g.,
firefighters, police
officers, and child welfare
social workers)

PK-12 school staff,

early childhood
education, and childcare
annrkare

%2 MEDICAP

PHARMACY

y
odw

v/
,,’\ ’

.
¢ o %

:veryone, Age 18 and older

Vaccine available at the

- n

Call or text 641-792-2112
300 N 4th Ave E, Newton, |IA
Same day & Saturdays usually availabie.

v
i

v
¢ 00

MESKWAKI
aHEAL TH«

“Z CLINIC:

v
hd

v
60 o
-

PN
N



Pandemic g

COVID cases 4508
COVID deaths 73
COVID wvaccines 33275

Derecho: August 2020 extensive
damage, no electricity
EOC opened- 3 times in last year

JASPER COUNTY

i( oL T B, HEP.L




Other Events

e Budget cuts

e Home Care Aide program- cut

e Environmental Health- moved

e Loss of staff including funding for PRN

e Closing of schools and businesses

e Board of Supervisor bought new
building

e COVID funding

e Visitors: Wes Breckenridge, Dr. I\/Illler-
Meek, Senator Joni Ernst |

e Kids Health Fair 6/5

e
QJASPER COUNTY




Accomplishments

e Staff shifting and long hours

e Overcome COVID/derecho challenges

e Able to work remote & paperless

e Melissa new position, new office

e Community partnerships

e Relationship with schools, businesses,
& health care coalition

e Increase in social media following

e A stockpile of PPE supplies

Sy >
b JASPER COUNTY ) )




Orlgmal Budget

FY 20/21
Expenses: $983,605

Revenue: $305,898
County cost: $677,707
(cut HCA 10/20, then
Environmental)

JASPER COUNTY

HEALTH DEPT




Budget- FY 20/21

Expenses: $595708
Revenue: $326593
County cost: $269,115
79%- Salaries/fringe

e g
b JASPER COUNTY ) )

HEALTH DEPT




Budget- FY 21/22
Expenses: $467070
04% salary/fringe
22%- pass thru grants
11%- HCA reimbursement

3% other

HEALTH DEPT




Strategic Plan

1.) Move to new building

2.) COVID- 19: vaccine distribution

3.) COVID grant requirements

4.) Possibly 2022 CHNA/HIP

with Hospital

5.) School & daycare audits- Oct 21

6.) Safe Kids programs

7.) Re-evaluate HCA reimbursement
8.) Evaluate County employee flu shots
s g

(&), )ASPER COUNTY | 7._,

HEALTH DEPT




“} got vaccinated to
hlgh riSk mople Jasper Co Health Dept- Assistant hf«i; fah':; p;‘lolme’ms'?a:‘d ( 3
i Lo P ’ : 'g¥ : f‘
Also, | can now visit “I got the vaccineso .. iy )
my famtly thel g

K»
Jasper Co. Health %urse
L

"} got vaccinated the

"I'lne best COVID va,ccine 1S 1m
someone's arm’ Dr. (30]g)eQQ
AN

~0
SPER COUNTY § )

[} E P,




HCC HVA 2021-2022

What is a Hazard Vulnerability Assessment?

A Hazard Vulnerability Assessment (HVA) is a systematic approach to identifying hazards of risks that
are most likely to have an impact on your healthcare facility and the surrounding community. This can
include the demand for the facility to provide services or its ability to provide those services. HVA tools
will put each hazard in perspective using categories such as probability, human impact, property and
business impact and mitigation strategies. HVA’s are evolving documents. Healthcare facilities cond uct
and/or annually review their HVA. The process should involve community partners, at a minimum the
County Emergency Management Agency (EMA).

Purpose of the HVA:
Drive the focus of your Emergency Preparedness Program, plan development and updating and training
for your organization

Goals of the Healthcare Coalition (HCC) HVA:

assess and rank potential HCC threats or hazards,

identify any potential HCC or system wide vulnerabilities or gaps,
promote implementation of hazard mitigation strategies and plans,
develop/update the HCC 5-year training and exercise plan,

promote information sharing across the HCC about best practices related to threat preparedness.

How to conduct the HVA:

Assemble a multidisciplinary team — no silos — minimum of EMA.
Choose a tool and list out different hazards.

As a team, discuss the impacts and current mitigation of each hazard.
Document in the chosen tool.

Review and rank hazards using the data from the tool.

Discuss how your agency plans to address the identified hazards.

oOnkoON=

Tool used to complete your agency HVA: Other

Model Examples: Kaiser Permanente— LMS — LA County — Other

List your agency’s top 10 hazard rankings based off of your last HVA:

1. Pandemic/Epidemic/Outbreak 6. Utility/Electrical Failure

2. Inclement Weather 7. 1T Failure

3. Staffing shortage and lack of training 8. Communication Failure

4. Patient Surge 9. Human cause incidents/violence
5. Supply shortage/lack of storage 10.Mass casualty

Date of Completion of Agency HVA: Jasper County Health Department 7/26/2021



7/15/2021

o

Compare Counties in lowa - Jasper (JS) vs. Marion (MR) vs. Marshall (MS) vs. Poweshiek (PW) vs. Polk (PO) | County Health Rankings ...

Robert Wood Johnson Foundation

The 2021 Rankings includes deaths through 2019. See our FAQs for information about when we anticipate the

inclusion of deaths attributed to COVID-19.

Compare Counties

2021 Rankings

Health Outcomes
Length of Life
Premature death
Quality of Life

Poor or fair health**

Poor physical health days™*

Poor mental health days**

Low birthweight
Health Factors

Health Behaviors
Adult smoking**

Adult obesity**

Food environment index**

Physical inactivity**

Access to exercise
opportunities

Excessive drinking™*

Alcohol-impaired driving deaths

Sexually transmitted
infections™*

Teen births
Clinical Care

Uninsured

Primary care physicians

Dentists

Mental health providers

lowa

6,200

13%

31

35

7%

17%

34%

8.5

23%

83%

26%

27%

466.7

18

6%

1,360:1

1,450:1

610:1

Jasper (JS), 1A
X

6,700

14%
34
37

7%

20%
38%
8.6

25%
78%
25%
22%
265.1

20

4%
2,480:1
1,960:1

950:1

Marion (MR), IA
X

6,000

13%
3.2
3.6

6%

17%
35%
8.8

24%

86%
23%
46%
2628

12

4%
1,080:1
1,510:1

950:1

Marshall (MS), IA
X

6,700

16%
3.6
38

7%

19%
36%
8.5

28%

81%
23%
34%
399.6

33

8%
2,100:1
1,790:1

550:1

Poweshiek (PW), IA
X

6,300

14%
34
3.6

7%

19%
34%
8.8

23%

74%

25%

13%

218.4

5%
1,100:1
1,680:1

840:1

Polk (PO), IA
X

6,400

14%
31
3.6

7%

17%
34%
8.8

18%

93%

25%
30%
650.4

21

6%
1,030:1
1,350:1

370:1

https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/app/iowa/2021/compare/snapshot?counties=19_099%2B19_1 25%2B19_127%2B19_157%2B19_153

12



7/15/2021 Compare Counties in lowa - Jasper (JS) vs. Marion (MR) vs. Marshall (MS) vs. Poweshiek (PW) vs. Polk (PO) | County Health Rankings ...

Preventable hospital stays 3,536 2,959 3,359 2,055 3,033 3,217
Mammography screening 52% 51% 55% 51% 47% 52%
Flu vaccinations 54% 60% 58% 55% 66% 62%

Social & Economic Factors

High school completion 92% 94% 93% 84% 94% 92%
Some college 70% 62% 74% 51% 70% 73%
Unemployment** 2.7% 2.9% 2.1% 4.5% 2.7% 2.8%
Children in poverty 13% 10% 10% 15% 12% 12%
Income inequality 4.2 38 37 3.9 45 4.1
Children in single-parent 21% 20% 19% 23% 19% 24%
households

Social associations 15.0 16.2 19.5 135 13.9 12.5
Violent crime** 282 253 274 452 199 392
Injury deaths 68 65 70 73 55 70

Physical Environment

Air pollution - particulate 75 79 78 79 8.0 71
matter

Drinking water violations No No No No No
Severe housing problems 12% 10% 11% 10% 11% 14%
Driving alone to work 81% 81% 78% 76% 74% 84%
Long commute - driving alone 21% 36% 24% 16% 27% 18%

** Compare across states with caution
A This measure should not be compared across states
Note: Blank values reflect unreliable or missing data

https://www.countyhealthrankings.org/app/iowa/2021/compare/snapshot?counties=1 9 099%2B19_125%2B19_127%2B19_157%2B19_153 2/2



Jasper County Health Dept

L July [ Aug J

Communicable Disease 4 5
Immunization given 11 33
School Audits
Daycare Audits e
Health Fair/Community Ed. 1 0
Car seat installed 2 1
Promotions/Outreach o
Instagram impressions 40 358
Instagram followers 419 429
Facebook impressions 39736 101387
Facebook followers 4255 4236
Twitter impressions 192 49
Twitter followers 212 213
Media-articles,ad,mentions 6 5
Media reach: appr15,000 90000 75000
Website reach 345 809

ome Care Ald@-wf&ﬂlﬁlﬂ%@
Total Chents 8 8

ours 38 38
Cost $  1,140.00 | § 1,147.50
# referrals 11 24
Grant billing - - '

ocal Public Health Services §7,075 $5,491
Emergency Prep- PHEP $2,743 $6,934
Immunization grant $1,755 $4,768

OVID response $8,463 $2,379
COVID equity $3.,061 $1,872

$23,097 $21,443

[COVID data . e
COVID cases- new 95 307
COVID deaths- new 0 2
COVID vaccines in County - new 478 638
COVID at-home test distributed 28 50




